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BEFORE THE CIL CONMSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE BTATE OF KEW MEXJOO

m:tao FOBR THE PURCOSE CF
mmm

- CASE EO. 1443
; Order ¥o. B-1314

ORDER OF TRE COMMISSlON
BY THE COMMIEBS ION:

.This cause came oz for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on May
*14,1“! at Baaia Fe, Nev Mexice, before the Cil Comservatica

of bv Mexice, hereinlt‘r referred to as the "Com-
duin "
? NO¥, on this 'gg'ds7 of July, 1988, the Commission, &
;qmm being present, coasidered the mtm; progsatad and
;upmunmimnuum:n,uummxyma ?
| the premisas, ,
é FIaS: ' | ;

| (1) That dee public cotice havisg bees gives ss roquired
' by law, the Commission bas juriadiction of this cause and the
; nbjcct mastey thoreot. ;

: (2) That Bule 112-A of the Commission Rules and Regulatis
: should be revised ia order teo facilitate the gramtiag of applicat

: for dual cempletions by administrative oyder.

: IT I8 THEREFORE ODERED:

; That Rule 112-A of the Commimsion Rules and R-aulgttoas
- be and the same is hereby revissnd to read as follows:

AULE 112-A - NULTIPLE COKPLETIONS

I. The multiple completion of any well may be permitted only by L
~order of the Commission after notice and bhearing, except as herein-
- after provided. Multiple completion of any well without prior
- approval by the Commission shall be solely at the operator's risk
and shall in no way commit the Commission to subsequent approval

thereof.

I1. The Secretary-Director of the Commission shall have the

authority to grant an exception to the requirements of Rule 112-A
D | and approve the dual completioun of a well without notice and
" hearing where application has been iiled in due form; and

it
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(b) The applims propous to utilise one of ths mechanical
wuunm- described

: 1. The well is to be completed as a gas-gas dusl
letion and the hydrocarbons from each of the two zomes can be
foly and eofficiestly produced through parallel strings of tubing
r through a single string of tubing and the tubing-casing annuius.

2. The well is to be completed 3s a gas over oii :

uwal completion and the hydrocarhens Ifrom ssch of the two 20888 can

e safely and efficiently prodmced tm parallsl strings of miag

x thgggltb tubing-casing annnlus amd a siugie striag of tubing
,Q

5 3. 1The well is to be coipleted as am oil over gas
1 completion and the hydrocarbons from each of the two sones
be safely and efficienily produced through parallel asriags eof
ubing or through a single striang of tubing and the tubing—casing
}annlnt respectively by means of a crossover flow assembly.

4. The well is to be completed as amn oil-oil dual
letion amd the hydrocarbons from each of the two moses can be
ely and efficiently produced through parallel stirings of tubiag;

(c) All strings of tubimg used for the production of oil
in the proposed dual completion will have a nominal inside diameter
bf ot less than 1.750 inches nor greater than 2.50 imches; and

(d) The packer used fo segregute the separate producing
rones of the dual completion will be a permanent type production
packer

III. Application for administrative approval of a dual completion
hall be made in quadruplicate, with two copies of the application
to be mailed to the Commission's Santa Fe office, and two copies
to the District Office for the area in which the well is located.
Application shall be nade on the Commission Yorm entitled, "Appli-
cation for Dual Completion,” and shall be accompanied by the
following:




il s iases

V. Ail dual completions, whether approved after heariag or by
: administrative procedure, shall be subject to the felleowing rules:

' aball make adequate pressure tasts of the casing to determiams that
- mo casing leaks axist. Results of casing tests shall be reported
. to the Commission om Form C-103. :

~3-
Case Mo, 1403
Order Mo. R-1214

(a) nup-sm Skatsh of the Dwal OCempletion, shewving

|
(d) Elecirical log of the well or other acceptable log viLh

taps !ahtm eof produciag zomes and intsrvals of perferation |

thoveoon. (If swch log is mst availabie at the times 'b

;:lpplicltitt is filed, it shall be submitied as Mreimafter provided

e mm—ntmm approve the dual letiom, 1f utt?r

"a period of 20 daye fallowing the Filiag of the agplisation, mo
égopnrntor s 2i1ad ohjection to the proposed dual cempletiea.

- XV. lication far public Meariag to autherise a muitiple cemple-
! tion shell be vade iz triplicate to the Cosmissien's Santa Fo Offiop.
' Applicatios shall be sade on the Cesmisaion Pecm entitled “Appli-

. catien for Dusl Oampletion," aund shall aet farth all saterial facts
. relative te the cosmon sources of swpply invelved and the mameer and
- mothod of completioa propowed. Applicatioa shall e acocompanied by
- an exhibit showing the loaaticn of all wells on applicant's leams

. and all offset wells on offset leases.

|
|

(a) Prior to actual dual completiom of a well, eperator

(b) The well @hall be completed and therearter produced
in such a manner that there will be no commingling of hydrocarbons j

. from the separate strata.

(c) The operator shall cosmmence a segregation test and
packer leakage test not later than seven days after actual dual

- completion of the well. Segregation tests and packer leakage tonts

shall also be made any time the packer is disturbed amd at such

other iatervals as the Commission may prescribe. The operator shalh
also make all other tests and determinations deesisd necessary by
the Commission. Offset operators as well as tbe Commission shall bp
notified of the time such tests are to be commenced. Tests may be
witnessed by representatives of offset operators and of the Com-
mission at their eiection, Results of such tests shall be filed wi&h
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o Rule 11244 - MLTIFLE CONPLETIONS  :;
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L (s) The multiple sspletion of any wall may be gissmitted enly by erder of +he

2 his hosn filed in dwe fors;
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sove been By the Commi3Sion &3
lower sene of the proposed dual ocempletien ame wim‘gn prodneing soms,

7/ -Tfumamxammmwmmmm from the .

f{

H
_:‘

-, superviesr of the co-nui-n'- Astec ofﬂ.n) o
‘ B (2) The spplicant proposes to wtilive ene of the meshanisal installations
éoverided below: )
(a) The well 1s to be completed as a gas-gas dusl eempletion and
- add the Wylrocarhons from each of thltwé senes oan be eafely and efficlently
producei through parallsl strings of tubing er threwgh a single string of tubing
and the tubing-casing anmpilus.
(b)  The well is to be completed as s s ﬁr o1l duml zomple’ ion

und the hydrosarbons frem each of the two sonee oan be safely and efficiently

- and s single string of tubing respedtiwely.
(¢) The well is to be completed as an eil over gas dusl com; '~*' ™

- and the hydrocarvons from sach of the twe senes oan be safoly and efficlenti:

produced through parallel strings of t.ﬁ:hu or threugh a eingle string o *
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(4)
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and the twm anolus uqut.inly by seans of & crossover Tlow sege=l.,

muuuuumuu-u-‘ummmmm

~ the m from sssh of the Wes Senes u be esfely and sfficiently pro-uav
trough paraliel strings of tuwbing. | |
, FROVIDED , wm, that me m-ing o ubug used for the production of
aﬂ tn u-.; of i .

R

 above dessribed :
thtn 1."50 inches bl m thaa u.u inchu,

) to -qm’to the mu L

preducing scoes of the dual e@hthukhll be a pcmmm Lipe preduct Lar C a%her
- (e)
bi made in triplicate, ﬂth tuo”eopho of the upphuuon ‘to be uﬂ.‘d to “ommlesi~

lppuuthn ror admtristretive approval of s dusl complet fon slall

Slntl !’o offios, and one copy to th- District office tor the ares in whish e <}
1is loceted, lwnution shal) ho mde on th- c-hdan Form entitled; "Lppli‘u‘ Lo
!er Dual Cospletiem.® ﬂn mllutun shall be w.d hy the followir::

Electriosl log of the well or oﬂur umla }.og with tops

L]

and bottc-l of pmducla; sones nnq"p.rfmtad irtemls Cnd azted

[P s M SR T f‘(\-\_— o .

B tharem .

B
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Puckémotting Rapcrt.

Disgrasmatic '%ke* ¢h of the Dual quetion, showirg all caains

stringe, ircluding sise and uttlné‘g.up of cement, parfosa‘e!

intervals, tubing ttring.,lntludhg diameters 2nd utt‘y dw'l"
)’..‘w(w ¢ f'@ﬁ V.

iocation of peackers, side doer chokes, and such otner qua NI

43 my be pertinent,

Packer Leakage Tust. .

-Pht '-ho\dng the loocstion of all wells on applicant's lease,

" all ofsel welle or offset leases; ari the name: ar? adiranios

af operatores of al) leages offsetting applicantts laans,
daivers cornsenting to sush dual complation fron sach ol faet
operator, or in 1leu thereof, evidence that said olfse’ ope~:*r-+.

have been furnished copies of the application,

1f iteme i, 2, or & sbove are not avallable at the *ime applicatin. -

| : o
;i dual completion s filed, they shall he submitted te the Commission as o~

possibley but in no event more than thirty days following actual dual com.»~t!

yeriod

The

of X days fallowing

Secretary-Director may spprove the dusl letion, 4F afer .
a

g et A

friia wa s & v G
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et otpmpifontunpesnboss, no c’om.r mﬁh“amxa to ths proyosed dual
completien .
(C/Y(}Q Applieatien m-mmma.mm- eompleticn shali be made in
mgm»mmnm»m Mpliceticn stall be e
or the Commissien Porm entitled “applicstism far Dual Completien,® ant shall
osst forth nn mtorial farts relative to the comman ssurces of suprly involve:
mmmrumu .rewlcu-m Mpplisstion shall be
 aessupen ; e a8 exbibit shawing tie Jeaptien of all mlls e mnm' f
"(t) m 4wl mm, o -m heocing or b; mx.:
procedure, stmll be subject to the fallmdng ‘ruless

{1} Prior to sctusl deal cempletien of & well, eperator shall make
sdeqamte pressure tests of the casing te determine that no cesing

R L

leaks uict; muunn o? caping tests .uu be nprtod te the
Cu-'!nian on !m “—105.
- - (2) mﬂzmllh~m&dwmhou¢ammr

or cuteide the oasing, of
separats strete. > ~ ;7
{3) The operstor shail make u-u, imlﬁm\mgnptior tents' \and /mcirv-
a
leakage tesis ) Mmg such ether tests md’-wtvm‘.mtmvs
as doemnd necessarr by the Commission, upom actml mul complet ior,

o ..—i Ww'ﬁvv-"i‘[ /-U'H- “t3 ’3" PrES

- CF i
wvhenever the pehr is disturbed, er at sueh {ntervals as my "o agtk Gpwvichs,

pnccribod by the Commlission, Offset operstors as wel!l as tra v'c-aws-;m—
shall be notified of the time such tests are 'o be commenced. Te<t< at.
bQ witnessed by repressntatives of dffset operetors sri of the ot RN

at their election., Results of such tootl shall be filed with tre ‘om: «~;

within 15 days after the completion of tests.

Py
—
s

The well shall ne so equipped that reservoir pressures may fe der-rct-
for each ﬂf fhe separate strats ard further, be 2o vquipped tra

my be installed and the gas, oil and gas, and oil produced fr - .-
the sepsrate strats may i+ acciurately msasured, and the sas~-!]

‘e pase] iquﬁ ratio thereo! datermined.

v ithir T Aare after the comriatincn of tha well, the creit o

reia Y Towetam o Lt o e patent 0 wp it o

insteilation which was actusll; - sed {n comiatir- -« o
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Qil Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexico

No. 14-58

ULAR HEARING MAY i4, 1954

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 977:

CASE 1439:

CASE 1440:

CASE 1441:

CASE 1442:

‘mission of New Mexico on its own motion to consider the institution s

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for June, 1958.

2) Consideration of the ailowable production of gas for June,
1958, for six prorated pools in Lea County, New Mexico, and
aiso presentation of purchasers’ nominations iori’u S8ix-
month period beginning July 1, 1958; consideration of the
_ alicwable production of gas from six prorated pools in
San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for Jure, 1958,

NEW CASES

In the matier of the rehearing in Case 977, Order No. R-794-D

upon the petition of Southern Union Gas Company, ei al., to reconsider
its ¢py;;\.a~;uu for the establishment of 320 -acye dLu.].ing units in

the Tapacito- chtured Clitts Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Com- : '5

of gas prorationing in the Tapacito-Pictured Cliifs Gas Pool in Rio
Arriba Gounty. New Mexico.

ST IR TI

Application of Skelly Oil Company for an order promulgating
temporary special rules and regulations for the Otero-Gallup Oil
Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexicno. Applicant; in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order promulgating temporary special ;
rules and regulations for the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, to provide for 80-acre proration units, well
spacing, and such other provisions as the Commission may deem
necessary and proper.

Avpplication of Pubco Petroieum Corporation for an order promulgat-
ing temporary special raies and regulations for the Verde-Gallup
Qil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order promulgating temporary

special rules and regulations for the Verde-Gallup Oil Pool in San
Juan County, New Mexiro to provtde for 80-acre proratlon unlts. .

e T -~ - r
Wil pspal ity o.nu GuCil G u\ L 1l L a‘ G L»Suxu LI GO ,uu LTS 9

mission may deem necessary and proper.

Applicatiorn. of Pure Oil Company for the extension of the South
Vacuum (Devonian) Pool and for the promulgation of special rules
and regulations for said pool. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order extending the horizontal limits of the South Vacuum
{Devonian) Pool to include certain acreage in Township 18 South,
Rarges 35 arnd 36 East; Township 19 South. Ranges 35 and 36 East,.

" in Lea County, New Mexico. The applicant further proposes that



-2-
Docket No. 14-58

e,

(’ CASE 1443: .

L

CASE 1444: 1444:

VR IR ST YA P ARTY ORIt L)

T RN rr T g

Jn the matter of the hearing called by the Cil Conservation €. yamﬁ

- permit administrative appraval of ail over gas and oil—oil dual

- (b) Create a new gas pool‘fc.)r Pennsylvanian production, designated =

R S ARG S B s B SR SR e s S e s

special ruies and reguiaiions ior ihe South Yacuum {Devonian}
Pool be promulgated incorporating, among other provisions, the
establishment of 80-acre proration umts in the South Vacuum
({Devonian} Pool.

misgion of New Mexico on its own motion to revise Rule 112 a) to

completions under certam cx;cumstances.

Southeastern New Mexico Nomenclature case calling for an
order for the creation of new pools and the =xtension of
existing pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves and Roosevelt Counties,
New Mexico.

{(a) Create a new oil pool for San Andres production, designated - . - .
as the West Crossroads-San Andres Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SwW/4

as the Halfway-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4 ‘

{c) Create a new gas pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified

as a gas pool for Pennsylvanian production, designated as the
Shugart-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH", RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NE/4

(d) Extend the Atoka-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: SW/4 NE/4

{e) Extend the Caprock-Queen Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: W/2 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: E/2 SE/4
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ARSI LT

T W _Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: SW/4

. "rgwnﬁalp 24 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 10:  SW/4

&) Extendthe mﬁa-gtinkatd Pool to include:

. TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: Nw/4 ] .

(h) Extend the Justis-McKee Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: S/2 SE/4

(i) Extend the Pearl-Queen Pool to jnclude:

TOW}BHIP 19 SOUTH. RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: S/z2 & NE /4

Section 29: s/2

Section 30: SE/4

Section 31: NE /4

(j) ‘Extend the Roberts Pool to jnclude:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: W/2 SwW/4 ‘ ‘

(x) Extend the North Shugart-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 3]1 EAST, NMPM.
Section G SE/4

Section 10: sSwW/4

Section 15: N/2 NW/4

(1) Contract the Forrest Pool by the deletion of the following
described area: ‘

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: NE/4, N/2 SE/4,and SE/4 SE/4

(m) Contract the Square Lake Pool by the deletion of the following
described area:

?OWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4 SE/4
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(n)

(o}

(p)

(q)

Extend the Square Lake Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: NE/4

Extend the Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool {0 include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 6:  lotsl, 2, 788

Extend the Warren-McKee Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST; NMPM
Section 19: SwW/4 NE/4

Extend the Milnesand-Pennsylvanian Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: SE/4 & N/2 NW/4

CASE 1445: Norihwest'ern New Mexico nomenclature cage calling for an order
for the extension of existing pools in San Juan and Rio Arrisu
Counties, New Mexico.

3 ; @)

(b)

Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: Al

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2 '
Section 33: NwW/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: s/2

Extend the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: "S/2 '

Section 9: All
Section 10: NwW/4
Section 15: NwW/4
Section 16: N/2

Section 17; All
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{c)

(d)

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4

Extend the Gavilan-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: NW/4 -

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: Ef2 ' ’

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: w/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/a

Section 4: SE/4
‘Section 10: W/2 & NE/4
Section 13: S/2

Section 36: E/Zz
Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to Include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH. RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: N/2 - :

Section 9: All
Section 14: SE/4
Section 22: S/2
Section 23: All

Section 24: SW/4
Section 25: N/2
Section 27: Nw/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: w/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 21: S/2
Section 22: w/2

EOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 34: s/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM.
Section 4: All
Section 9: NW/4
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(e)

(f)

(2)

(h)

Section 5. '
Sactior 8. NE/4

Exteng the Otero Granero's -Dakqta‘Pobl to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORT
Section\ 10: Sw/4
Section 15: Nw/4

Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0j] Pool to Include:

Section 3. NE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 19- NE/4
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{i) Extend the Verde Gallup il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SW/4
Section 31: NwW/4

ga




Ci b Nufvnﬂ: 3SION
SuniA fL, pEwW MIXICO

________zﬁawn Nl"ﬂ'u‘l!ased General Rule of Statewide Application Pertaining to

Multiple Zone Completions

RULE 112, MULTIPLE ZONE COMPLETIONS

(a) The multiple zone completion of any well may be approved only by order
of the Commission upon notice and hearing, except as hereinafter provided.

(b) (This paragraph should recite the gmeral types and relative positiom of
reservoirs and the type or types of mechanical installations miehmybeapmnd)

(c¢) Application for approval of a mmltiple completion shall be filed om
Form No. » "Application for Multiple Completion®. The application shall be ac-
companied by the following:

1, Electrical log or other acceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing
zones and perforated intervals shown and marked,

2, Packer Setting Report - Form No, ______
3. Diagrammatie Sketch of Multiple prletlon Installatlon.
4. Packer Leakage Test.

-5, Plat showing the location of all wells on applicant's 1ease, all offset
wells on offset leases, and the names and addresses of operators of all leases
offsetting applicant's lease,

.. 6, Waivers consenting to such multiple completion from each offset operator,
or in lieun thereof, copics of letters requesting such waivers,

Concurrent with the filing of the application with the Commission, a eopy
of the application shall be forwarded by registered mail to each operator of a lease off-
setting applicant!s lease.

(d) The first application for approval of a miltiple completion between two
or more zones or reservoirs in each field may be ratified only by order of the Com- ,
mission after notice and hearing., If, as a result of such hearing, the Commission shall
‘authorize the mmltiple completion involving certain specific zones or reservoirs in a
field, the Commission shall add such zones or reservoirs in said field to & list of zones
or resemirs in specific fields throughout the state approved for mmltiple completion,
Subsequent applications for multiple completioh of the same zones or reservoirs in the
same fields may be approved adminisiratively without the necessity of a hearing, urder
- the following conditions:

Upon receipt of the application, with attachments as provided in (c) above, the Com-
mission will first determine if the zones or reservoirs to be mltiply completed were
theretofore approved for mmltiple completion, If so, the Commission will hold such
application for ten (10) days. If within said 10 day pericd any offset operator,

reciting reasonable cause, shall file in writing with the Commission a protest to such
mltiple completion, or if the Commission is not in accord with the application, the matter
shall be set down for nearing on the Commission®s docket, If no such protests to such
mltlipls campletion are offered by either an offset operator or the Commission within said

10 day period, the application shall be approved and appropriate ratification issued by
the Commission,

(e) With respect to a multiple completed well, the allowable of one zons,
or reservoir, specified by the operator, shall become effective on the date of completion,
or the first day of the calendar month, the same as if said well were singly completed
in the specified reservoir, Allowablss of additional Zzones or reservoirs shall become
effective at 7:00 a.m, on the date on which the Commission issues its order or other-
wise ratifies the muitinle completiorn of the well,

(f) Every multiple completed well shall be so equipped, operated; produced,
and maintained that there will be no commingling of the production from said formations,
Upon request by the authorized agent of the Commission, any multiple completed well shall
be tested at any time to demonstrate the sffectiveness of the separation of sourcesg of
supply, such tests to be witnessed by representatives of the Commission and by offset
operators if desired,




Date:

Fileld:

County:

Lease:

Well No.: : ' Pl

Well Location: \

Cross-over Packer

set at . Feet o
Top at feet
; OPPER Name: { Perforated: feet
ZONE Completion this Zone: ] This Zone produced ihru
E ) Bottom at—_______________ feet
e /
; /
2 '
Packer set at
———feet N
/ !
7 /
5 /
Y
7
// ‘Tubing landed
e ate_____ feet
d
s <
Top at _” feet A\
N
LOWER XName: —_ ! Perforated: feet
ZONE  Completion this Zone: : This Zone produced thru
|
Bottom at________ ____ feet
Note: This form js furnished enly as an example. The dia- Casing set at_—__ feet
grammatic sketch which is filed should depict the Total Well depth feet
particular installation for which approval is being
requested.
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/L COAIS ezdﬁ:gd Consmgrss ron)

STATE. OF

o« ”EKIC‘

Ol CONSEE R THE UMISSIONAPPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE coamenou

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Field

Operator

Nunie mﬁm,.*._imzx._ caunty Date
- Well
Leuse . No.
. - -~
Locatlon vl (etheyr Secdion Townshp Roasaqge

1. Have the reservoirs herein uested to be used for muitiple comp!edon heretofore been approved tor multiple completion by the.&.

after notice and hearing? )

2. ldentify one Instance (operator, lease. well number) wherein the

granted muttiple completion iavolving these same

reservoirs in this fleldgs

3. The following facts are submitted: l'ﬁu
e

a. Name of reservoir

Intermedia Lower
Zone Zone

b. 'l‘op and botlom of pay section
(perforations)

¢. Type of production (Otil or Gas)

4 Method of Production
(Flg. or Art. Lift)

7 N

.

. The following are attached. (Please mark YES or NO)

Mm—e&ﬂmt

of all leases off-setting applicant's lease

c. Diagrammétlc Sketeh of - Multiple Completion Installation.

.&. Electrical log or other scceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and perforated intervals shown and marked.

e. Plat showing the location of all wells on apphcant s lease, all offset wells on offset leases and the names and addresses of operators

R List all offsei operators to the lease on which this well is located together with their correct malling address.

Date furnished

mamwa@mrmm e&d“JmMMhmdtavm (Yes or No)

"The operatars listed in Item 5 above have been notified and furnished a copy of this application. (Yes or No}d

Waivers consenting to such multiple compietion from each of the above offset operators atiached. (Yes or No)-

CERTIPICATE: !, the undersigned, state that 1 am the

af the

(company), and that [ am authorized by said company to make th_is report; and that this report was pre-

pared under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are true, correct and complete to

the best of my knowledge.

M_-}_______,_*J____;——
5,’;""%

. . . e 7 . . .
Should all necessary walvers not accompa?y application, tHoe N MEXico 0’/ &Nsdﬂ’l{!m (‘“"‘Ml_m

shall hold such application for a perind of '‘ten (30)- dayx from date of receipt in if, after

suid ten day period, no protest or reguest for hearing is received in the

BEFORE THE
Oit CONSZKVAIION COMM
SANTA FC, NEW M?‘(l"‘%smN

-

-

————_EHIBIT No. 2
CASE /270 %

the application will then be processed.

./

Nanie of Regulatory Body\

Application for Multiple Completion
Forin No. P-3 \

Authorized by Order No. ".

\

Effective. 19.




REFORE THE L ccion
oL museag%mw G“\ém‘m PACKER SETTING REPORT

/—-

being of lawful age and having full knowledge of the fa.is hereinbelow set out do state:
Name of party making affidavit il ‘

That I am employed by. in the capacity of

that on —_ 19 1 personally supervised the setting of &

Make & type of packer

Operator of well

WFell mo. located In the__

county, state of ] st a subeurface depth of

said depth measurement having been furnished me by.
That the purpose of setting thi: packer was to effect a seal in the ammlaxj space between two strings of plpe where the packer was set so as to
prevent the commingling, in the bore of this well, of fluids produced from a stratum below the packer with fluids produced from a stratum above
the packer: that this packer was properly set and that it did, when set, effectively and absolutely seal off the annular space between the two

strings of pipe where {t was set in such manner as that it prevented any movement of fluids across the packer.

lixecuted this the_“-_ddv of. _ [ | S

State of e e e PR ) e e - . R
s Signature of Affiant

County of— e e e e

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared known to me to be the
person whose nanie is subscribed to the above instruaraent, who being by me duly sworn on oath states, that he is duly authorized to make the
above report and that he has knowledge of the facts stated therein, and that «aid report is true and correct.

Subscerihed and sworn to before me this_. day of R 18,
SEAL ] -
My commisSion eXpPires oo e Notary Pubtdic in and for_._ . . e m el
[RCCTUS 61 SR e e e
prr-- soe
aL CoNS . Name of Regulatory Body ___ . . .. . el
s ESION
SAY * Packer Yetting Report
Form No. P-f
R —. . -\ e
- - - LT S Autharized by order No. .. .. — _—
CASE i o .’/’ =

PSRN DRS R P | N —

o~ ~ e Effective._ .
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BEFORE THE
wmw,a. N c(m. 13‘3‘0 STHTE OF NEw AIEXKCO
OlL CONSRE U Rpw NEXRO
EXNBIT | [ N—— . PACKER LEAKAGE TEST
Fiola m —____LL———’ County
perator T - T T xaaress )
Lease T Well Number | Location
TEST NO. 1 :
Well Ghut In ! Metion Reservoir ! Completion Shut In Reservolr
Date: l Time x (an%) ' I (indicate Casing o Tubiug)
N . P .
N . E }
DATA ON PRODUCING COMPLETION
sxaw?ud ‘Shut In_ Pressu Producing Completion—-Well Opened Choke Size (Inches) | Stabilized . Flowing
Prior to Test (P.8.1) ~ } Date * ;i“me o oke ‘ i atDuriug Test (PS.L)
{ )
) i , | ot
Time Required For Stabllization ; Stabilized Shut Iu Pressure i Time Required For Obtainlng This
of Flowing Pressure (Hrs) P At End of Test (P.S.1) Stabilized Shut In Pressure (HRS)

DATA ON SHUT IN COMPLETION

Stabilised Shut In Pressure i Shut In Pressure During Test: Stabilized Shut In Pressure at the End of Test: (P.S.I.)"
Prior To T%t it { Minimum (P.S.1) | Maximum (P.S.L) :

] i |

of Time Reqguired For 0 } Maximum Pressure Change of Shut-In Completion Durirg Test
Stn,bll ed Pressure at End of Test ( Increase (P.S.L.) | Decrease (P.S.1.)
- R |
TEST NO. 2 L
Well Shut In g . Same Well- &xre as Test No. 1 But With:
Date Time | Completion Producing And Completion Shut in
: (Indicate Casing or Tublng) } (Indicate Casing or Tubiug)

3 ! i
t A} . IS

DATA GN PRODUCING COMPLETION

Stakllized Shut in Pressure |Pmducing Completion—Well' Opened: Choka Size (Inches) Stabilized Flowing Pressure
_Prior to Test (P.5.1.) i Date i Time During Test (P.S.I)
e P i o
Time Required for Smbmzaﬁon Stabilized Shut in Pressure at . Time Reguired for Obtaining This
A Siabilized Shut In Pressure (HRS)

I
of Flowing Pressure (HRS) 1 End of Test (P.S.1)
i

DATA ON SHUT IN COMPLETION

Stabilized Shut In Pressure Shut In Pressure During Test: Stabilized Shut In Pressure At The End of Test {P.S.1.}
Prior to Test (P.S.1) Minimum (P.S.L} | Maximum (P.S.L)
B Length of Time Required For Obtaining i Maximum Pressure Change of Shut In Completion During Test:
Stabilized Pressure at Fnad of Test (Hrs) Increase (P.S.1.) ! Decrease (P.8.1.)
Claze of Complotlon Testing, Whetter Uil Woll o Gas Well: r was The NM@OE __Notified of Test
Tubing Casing 24 Hours Prior to The Shut In of Both Completions

At The Start of Test (Yes or No)

Executed this the __ AAY Of o Y ~
State of - R S
Signature of "\ftiant
County of. - e
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day persopally appeared_ known to me to Le the

person whose name {s subscribed te the above instrument, who being by me duly sworn on oath states, that he is duly authorized to mike the
above report and that he has knowledge of the facts stated therein, and that sald report is true and correct.

Subseribed and sworn to hefore me this._ . _day »f S S .
SEAL e e - o -
My commission expiess_ . .. e e s . Notary Public in and for. - ——

County,. . ..

The undersigned representative of the —_—
(witnessed and/or checked) the foregning test.

tepresentative

hc Name of Regulatory Body. . .
rOPF Ti
' \'«»-\Eq ﬂ]’u‘\,:.{

-"-" :!A FE ’-_‘,

Packer Toeakage Text
Form No. P-5

Authorized by Order No. F—

ffective




INSTRUCTIONS

. Prior to beginning the test the well shafl be shut-in a suiticient length of time to allow welthead pressures to become

stabilized and for a minimum of 2 hours thereafter.

. During any test the rate of production for the well being producéd shall not be Jess than the anticipated scheduled

allowable for an oil well and shall not be less than the anticipated maximum daily withdrawal for a gas well.

. For Test No. 1 the well shall be produced on one side with the other side shut-ir until well head pressures have become

stabilized and for a minithum of 2 hours thereafter.

- In the case of artificial lift, or flowiny; completions that produce intermittently or by beads. or wells which produce In

- such a manner that wellhead pressures will not stabilize in 24 bours, the minimum producing or shut-in time allowed

i

-t

o

for stabilization shall be 24 hours.

. Following Test No. 1 the well shall be shut-in until wellhead pressures have become stabilized and for a minimum of

2 hours theveafter. - ) .

. Test No. 2, with the previously shut-in well flowing and the pren'o(xsly flowing well shut-in, shall be conducted exactly

as outlined for Test No. | and shall be performed even though no leak was indicated by Test No. i.

. All pressures shall be measured with recording zauges and copies of the charts shall be submitted along with the

Paclker Leakage Test form. N is desirable that the accuracy of the recording gauges be checked with a dead weight
teat gauge.

. If twao strings of tubing used, Indicate on {ace of form whether upper or lower tubing.

. If thixg is a triple completion, attach additional sheet to show test No. 3
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Case No. 1373
Order No. R-1121

casing-tubing annulus to the surface, and to permit the production of oil
from the Blinebry Gil Pool through the tubing.

(6) That the wmechanics of the proposed dual completion are
feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

(7) That the approval of the subject npplication will not cause
waste nor impair correlatxve rights.

(8) That the subject application should be approved.

IT 1S THEREFORE ommai:nz

(1) That the applicant, Gulf Oil Corporation, he and the same is -
hereby authorized to dually complete its Alice Paddock No. 5 Well, located
990 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 1,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County. New Mexico, in such a
manner as to pernxt the production of gas from the _Tubb Gas Pool through
tubing up to the Blinebry formation and thence through a cross-over flow
assembly into the casing-tubing annulus to the surface and to permit the
production of 0il from the Blinebry 0il Pool through the tubing.

eaumasmeusssa

PROVIDED HOWEVER. That subject well shall be completed and
thereafter produced in suct a manner that there will be no commingling /
within the well-bore. eithber within or outside the casing, of gas; oil
and gas, or oil prodiced from either or both of the separate strata,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That prior to the actual dual completion the
operator shall make pres&ure tests of 1ne casing to prove that no casing
leaks exist. In the event a casing leak 1s apparent the operator shall y/
take appropriate steps to adequately repair the leak.  The results of
these tests shall be reported to the Commission on Form C-103.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon t%e actual dual completion of such
subject well applicant shall subwmit to the appropriate District Office
of the Commission copiss 2f 0il Conservation Commission Form C-103, Form
C-104, Form C-~110, and Form C-122 ootlining the information roguired on
those forms by existing Rules and Regulatinns and two copies of the
electric lng of the well. :

PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual completion and
production shall te equipped tn sucn a way t(hat reservolr pressures may
be determined separately for each of the t(wo specified strata, and further,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
meters to be installed and used at any time as may be required by the Com-
mission or its vrepresentatives 1p ordey that natural gas, oil, or oil and
gas from each separates stratum may be accuvately measured and the gas-oil
or gas-liquid ratice therenf determined and

‘ v
PROVIDED FURTHER, That the opsrator shall make any and all tests,

! including Segregation aad packei-leakage tests npnn completion and annually

thereafter during the Apnnval Gas-LiQutd Batin. .Test Period for the Tubb Gas
Pool commencing in the year Lﬂiﬂ and whenever the packer is dlstulbed
but not excluding any athes tests and/or determinations as deemed necessary
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

oL con BEFORE THE
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING (2.5 &"'gflwt’a?x%%& oA
CALLED BY THE OIL. COMSERVATION P
SSTON OF THE STATE OF NEW et
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF 4
CONSIDERING:

APPLICATION OF GHULF OIL COBFOBATION
FOR AN 0IL-~GAS DUAL COMPLETION IN

THE BLINEBRY OIL POOL AND THE TUBB
GAS POOL, IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

-

' This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on January 29,
1958, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner duly
appointed by the Ne' Mexico 0il Conservation Cn-lission hereinafter
referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Com- -
mission Rules und Regulations,

- NOW, on this 12th, day of thruary, 1958 the Commission, a quorum
heing present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced and
the recon-endations of the Examiner Daniel S. Nutter, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law,

the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter there-
of .

(2) That the applicant Gulf 0il Corporation, is the owner and
operator of the Alice Paddock No. 5 Well, located 990 feet from the North
line and 2310 feet from the Fast line of Section 1, Township 22 South,

‘Range 37 East NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

(3) That the Commission, by Adn1n1strative Order No. NSL-114,
dated September 1, 1957, authorized the unorthodox gas well location of
the above-described Alice Paddock No. 5 Well.

(4) That the Commission, by Administrative Order No. DC-492,
dated August 22, 1957, authorized the applicant to effect a gas-gas dual

completion of the above-described well in the Blinebry and Tubb formations;

upon the actual dual completion of said well it was found that the Blinebry
formation is productive of o0il rather than gas.

(5) That the applicant now seeks authority to dually complete
the above-described Alice Paddock No. 5 Well in such a manner as to permit

the production of gas from the Tubb Gas Pool through tubing up to the
Blinebry formation and thence through a cross-~over flow assembly into the
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Came MNo. 1373
Order No. R-1121

i ;3 the eriginal and all subsequent tests shall be witnessed
““tim of ‘offtsst operatqrs if any there be at their elactisan,
tant, rly n.tt“tﬂ‘ to hy the aﬁl&mt barein
, shill b tuul with the Coma within :;,., sn. (15)
""fhtm of such tests, a.nd !urthsbr, that applicast shall
in duplicate a packer-setting a!tidlvi.t, ‘which

Jattidavit shall ke due -1tm fifteen (15) days of the dusl cempletion er

whenever the packer is disturted, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon tbhe actual dual cempletion of such
subject well, applicant shall submit to the Commission a disgrammatic sketch
of the sachanical installation which was actually used to cemplete and
produce the seal between the strata, and a special repert ef preduction,
gas-o0il ratio or gas-liquid ratio, and reserveir pressure determination for
each producing zone or stratum immediately following completion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby
retained b Commisslon Tor such furthex order or orders as may seem
necessary or convenient foer the prevention of waste and/or pretection of
cerrelative rights; upon failure of applicant to comply with any require-
ment of this order after proper notice and hearing the Commission may
terminate the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its
successors and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zone
product:lon in the interests of conservation. .

P """"""DHONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year kereinabove

designated.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMNISSION
EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman
MURRAY E. MORGAN, Memher
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

SEAL

ir/
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BEFORE ThE
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L ‘hrA [ val(Mg{k‘” SION
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THS APPLICATION OF GULF OIL CORPCAATION
FOR PERMISSION TO EFFECT DUAL COMPLETION ORDER NQ. DCe599
OF ITS J. Mo CAKSON ®A® WELL NO. 6,
mmnmn/t.sa/aummu 28,
TOMNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NNPY,
LEA COUNTY, MEW mxco, IN SUCH A MAMNER
AS TO PERNIT THE PRODUCTION OF GAS PROM

THE TUBB GAS POOL AND TO PERMIT THE
PRODUCTION OF OIL PROM THE DRINKARD POQL.

Mrmmvhimofaulem-l (e)wchumtm-u
application to the Few Kexico 0f1 Conservaticn Commission oa April 28, 1’50.
tapmuémmumJ.a.m-vunm.ém
the W/l SE/i of Section 28, Township 21 South, Fange 37 East, NMPM, Lea »
County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of gas from
the Tubb Gas Pool and to permit the production of oil from the Drinksrd Pecl.

Now, on this 8th day of May, 1958, the Secretary~Director finds:

(1) That application has been duly filed under the provisions of
Sub-sectien 'e¢! of iule 112-A of the Commission's fules and Regulatiens;

(2) That satisfactory information has been provided that all operators
of offset aereage have been duly notified; and

(3) That no objections have been received within the waiting period
as pressribed by said rule.

(4) That the prbposéd dual completion will not cause waste nor im-
pair correlative rights. ¢

(5) That the mechanics of the proposed dual ecompletion are feasible
and consonant with good conservation practices.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant herein, Gulf Oil Corporation, be and the same is !
hereby authorized to dually caq:let.e its J. ¥, Carson "A™ Well No. 6 located t
in the w/t. SE/A of Seetinn 28, Township 21 South, Kange 37 Zast, KHPH, Lea
County, Now lexdcs, in sueh a mauner as Lo permit the production of gas from
the Tubb Gas Pool and to permit the production of oil from the Drinkard Oil
Pool, through the caring-tubing annulus and the tubing respectively,

PROVIDED HONEVEH, That subject well shall be completed and thereafter
produesd in such a manner that there will be no commingling within the well-bore,
either within or outside the casing, of gas, oil and gas, or oil produced frou
either or both of the separate strata,

PROVIDED HOJEVELX, That prior to the actual dual completion the operator
shall make pressure tests of the casing to prove that no casing leaks exist.
In the event a casing leak is apparent the operator shall take appropriate steps
to adequately repair the leak, The results of these tests shall be reported to
the Commission on form C-=103,

PROVIDLD FUATHoX, That upon the actual dual completion of such sub-
jeet well applicant shall submit to the appropriate District Office of the
Commission copies of 0il Conservation Commission Form C-103, Form C-104, Form
€~110, and Form C-122, outlining the information required on those forms by
existing #ules and legulations, and two copies of the electric log of the well,

POVIDED FURTHui, That said subject well for dual completion and




-
Order No. 599

produetion ahall be equipped in such a way that reservoir pressures may be
determined ssparately for each of the two specified streta, and further,

be equipped with all necessary connestions required to pernit recording meters
to be installed and used at any time as may be required by the Commission or
its representatives, in order that matural gas, oil, or oil snd gas frem eash
:zzmmwumnm-gmpnu»mm

mm mmwmwun.mummw
upnmtim of offast operators if any there be at their election, and
the results of eac: test, properly attested to by the applicant herein and &ll
utm.mummmwmmrmas)mmu
the completion of such tests, and further, that applicant shall file with the
Commission in duplicate a packer-setting affidavit, whiech affidavit shall be
due within fifteen (15) days of the dual completion or whenever the pseker is
disturbed, and ‘

PR ‘FURTRER, That upon the actual dual coapletion of such
subject shall submit to the Commission a diagrammatic siceteh
oftbnchniuliuhlhﬂuuhi&maﬁnnywhmlmmm“
the sesl between the strata, snd a special repert ef preduction, gas-oil ratis
‘or gas-liguid rstiey and reservoir pressure determinmation for sach producing
sone or stratum Lmmsdiately following completion.

- _n_gmmcam. That jurisdiction of this cause iz hereby
g retained by the for such further order or orders as mAy Seex nNecossary
: § or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or proteetion of correlative rights;
1 { upon failure of applicant to comply with any requirement of this order after

_ proper notice and hearing the Commission may terminate the authority heredy
granted and require applisant or its successors and assigns to limit its activities
to ngnhr single-zone production in the interests of conservation.

R e kPN

- _ ‘ D(HE at Santa Pe, New kexieo, on the day and year hereinmabove designated,

STATE OF NRW MEXICD
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. PORTEL, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

SEAL

og
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OLL CONSERVARION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO. 1843

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

DEARNLEY - M~IER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL L.AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEw Mexico
Phone CHapel 3-6691

May 14, 1958




OIL CONSEBVR!IGN COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
May 14, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of the hearing called by the

2P 00 80 00 W

01l Conservation Commission of New Mexico CASE NO.
on its own motion to revise Rule 112 (a) to
permit administrative approval of oll over 1443

gas and oil-oil dual completions under
cerptain circumstances.

*® e W

1]
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BEFORE:
A. L. Porter
Murray Morgan
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
kR: PORTER The Commission will consider next Case -
1443,

MR. PAYNE: Case 1443. 1In the matter of the hearing
called by the 011 Conservation Commission of New Mexico on 1its
own motion td revise Rule 112 (a) to permit administrative ap-
proval of oil over gas and oil-oil dual completions under
certain circumstanées.

(Witness sworn.)

MR. COOLEY: \If the Commission please, William J.
Cooley appearing on behalf of the Commission. This case was
called for the purpose of allowing some more flexibility in

multiple completions in the State of New Mexico, wherein Rule

Deamr {‘: Ple e i R A ages
G R G
Al J SEDIE N tA o
Ph:)ro CHapel 36’9!




112-A as it now exists would require a formal hearing after notilce
to thain a dual completion where the oll is over the gas or
ihere i1t 1s requested that an oil-oil dual completion should be
made.

We havé one witness in this case, Mr. thter.‘

DAN NUTTER
called as a witness, having beeﬁ first duly sworn, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY: MR. COOLEY: |

Q@ Nr. Nutter, will you piease state your full name and
position for the record.

A Den Nutter, engineer for the 0il Conservz.tion Commission

Q Mr. Nutter, in your official capacity as engineer for
the 0il Conservation Commission, have you had an opportunity to
make a study of the proposed revision of Rule 112;A of the New
Mexico dil Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations pertéinin
to dual completiohs? |

A Yes, sir, i have,

Q Would you please state in general terms what the con—k
clusions are that you have drawn from your study.

A The present provisions in Rule 112-A afford administrati
approval of dual completions provided only that wells may be duall]
completed for the production of gas from both zones, or for the

production of gas from the upper zone and oil from the lower zone,

3

i
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e (¢ ZONeés a W n gerined
pools. Quite a sizeable load had been placed on the Commission
dockets as the result of applications for dual completions in the‘
last several mgntbs. I recommend to the Commission that a change
be made in Rule 112-A to provide administrative approval in a
larger number of cases where dual coipiétipns’are requested. I
would recommend that administrative approval procedures<be establi
for gas-gas dual completions, gas-oll dual completions, oil-gas
dual completions where cross-over flow aésembly ié incorporated
into the equipment to enable the well to be flowed through the
tubing, and oil-oil dual completions where parallel cirirgzgs of
tubing ave installed, and the tubing is either two inch, two

and a haif inch, or two and one-slxteenth inch or larger Hydrill
"CS" Joint tubing.. I would also reccmmend that certain provisions
which are included in every dual completion order relative to the
manner in which the dual completion will be completed to separate
the production from both zones, pertaining to testing casing

to assure that no casing lecaks exist, bertaining to the filing

of certain forms to the Commission, pertaining to pressure tests
and reservoir tests,'pertaining to packer leakage tests, and per-
taining to dlagrammatic sketchs which are required, all be either
incorporated in one general completion order, and reference there-
after made to that dual completion order by a number instead of
repeating all of these various provisos in the dual completion

order, or that these provisions beincorporated in the dual completi

%hed

4
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- I think that these can be eliminated from each of these orders.

in red either be entered in the Rule providing for dual conpletioa#

'orders to. be madé only by number,

T TR

rule in the rule book. I picked two orders, one the result of
a2 hearing, one the result of an administrative approval for dual

completions, and marked a number of provisos with red pencil, and

It is au unnecessary burden to have to enter this imto eseh.order,
so I therefore enter these two random orders as exhibits in this

case With the recommendation that the portion that is marked
or in a general dual completion order, and reference in future

MR. PORTER: let the record show that the order to which
Mr. Nutter just referved to is identified as Exhibit 4 in this
case.

MR. COOLEY: Correction, iet that be identified as
Exhibit 5.

Q@ With reference to your last suggestion, Mr. Nutter,
that general provisions be made to show the mannef in which the
wells are to be operated, tasted, apd veported, and such cother
requirements as imposed by the 0il Conservation Commission in
a general order rather than each order, wouldn't it be feasilbe
to refer, in Rule 1l12-A, to a memorandum issued by the 0il
Conservation Commission setting forth the lirmitatinns upon all
dual completion orders granted thereafter, whether‘by hearing

or by administrative order.
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Q And Jjust for the sake of clarification, is it also
your rcca-lendatian that the provision contained in the present
Rule 112-A, which requires that no well shall be dually completed

without a hearing, except as provided thereinafter for aaliniitmat

approval, the point of my question being that even under the

revised 112-A, no one can duslly complete unless the dual canpltti*n

has either been apprbved"arter‘nétice of hearing or after
administrative approval in certain cases?

A That is correct.

Q Have you prepared a general revision 6f Sta£e>wide
Rule 112-A, or do you feel that this should be written from your
recan-endatiops as Jjust given?

A No,.I have not prepared any revised rule, however, Phillj
Petroleum Company has prepared a revised rule. |

Q 4And have they asked you to present this on their behalf
and not necessarily as your own recommendation?

A Yes, sir, they have. Mr. O. P.. Nlcola, Jr., Director
or Proration, Froduction Department, Phillips Petroleum Company,
Bartiesville, Oklahoma, was in Santa Fe at the time chis hearing
started, but he had to leave Santa Pe, énd has requested that
1 enter as part of'ﬁhe evidence in ‘thls hearing the proposed
rule . for multiple completions, which Phillips has written.

I'd like to read this rule into the record as this time.

Q@ Just a moment, Mr. Nutter. For the sake of the record,

| ps

this propased rule has been-identified-as Exhibit 1. S S—
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EXTIDIT I TeNaE X5 TOIIOWET

“Proposed General Rule of Statewide Application pertaining
to Multiple Zone Completions"
Rule 112. Multiple Zone Completions.

(2) The multiple sone completion of any well may be approv

"oniy by order of the Commission upon notice and hearing, except as

hereinafter provided.
(v) (This paragraph should recite the general types and

relative position of reservoirs and the type or types of mechanica

installations which may be approved. )’

I would like at this time to recommend that the various
‘mechanical dual completions that I mentioned a while agc be
described in Paragraph (b). |

"(¢) Application for approval of a multiple completion

shall be filed on Form No. ,» 'Application for Multiple

Completion'. The application shall be accompanied by the followin&:

l. Electrical log or other acceptable log with tops and

and bottoma. of producing zones and perforated iulervals shown and

marked.
2. Packer Setting Report - Form No.
3. Diaérammatic Sketeh of Multiple Completion Installation
4. packer lLeakage Test,

Plat showing the location of all wells on applicant's

w

lease, all offset wells on offset leases, and the names and addresL

of operators of all leases offsetting applicant's lease.

T
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6 Walvers consenting to suoh multiple completion from

each offset operator, or in lieu thereof, copies of letters roqu.s#-

ing such waivers."

n1§nz here I might mention that severel items are shown as
being required to be submitted with the application here, which
uouid not be possible to submit unless you had already completed
the/dutl eoiblotion.' I believe thit provision should be made
in the rule for the submission of these various items after the
dual completion has been effected and the packer leakage test and
the packer setting report ahd such other reports can be filed.
To continue with the proposed rule:

"Concurrent with the filing of the application with the

Commission, a copy of the application shall be forwarded by'rogist*red

mail to sach operator of & lease offsetting applicant's lease.

(4) The first application for approval of a multiple com-
»pletion betwesn two or more zones or reservoirs in each fleld may
be ratified only by order of the Commission after notice and
hearing.r If, as a result of such hearing, the Commission shall
authoriza the muzltirle completlion invouliving certain specific
zones or reservqirs in a field, the Commission shall add such zone
or reservoirs in said field to a list of zones or reservoirs in
specific fields throughout the state approved for multiple comple-
tion. Subsequent applications for‘multiple completion of the

same zones or reservoirs in the same fields may be approved

.administratively without the necessity of a hearing, under the |
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the following conditions: "

I would like to deviate again from the mle and recommend

that the provision there for multiple completion between two op
More zones be changed to tﬁo zones only for administretive approva
I do concur, however, witn Fhillips' recommsendation that the rirst
dual qenplefion in a pool be the aubject of a hearing to explore

ﬁhe'various factors that may affect the dual completion or the

efficiency of the dual completion in ghat area, and then after

the first one has bgen approved by hearing, administrative approval

4 would be possible, providing it met the requirements of Paragreph

(b) above.
Going on:

"Upon receipt of the application, with attachments ag

g‘ provided in (c) above, the Comrission will fiprst determine 1f the
% | ,

Zones or reservoirs to be multiply conpletéd were theretofore

approved for multiple completion."

80,

If within said 10 day period any offset operator, reciting

1eagsonable cause, shall file in writing with the Commission a

protest to such multiple completion, or if the Commission is not

in accord wWith the application, the mattep shall pe set down

for hearing on the Commission's docket. If no such protests to

such multiple completion are offered by elther an offset operator

or the Commission within said 10 day reriod, the application shall,

——————|--be approved and appropriate ratification issued by the Commission.)"

AT s
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over the past two years with this adminiatrative 4Qual completion,
have you found that ten days is adequate in most cases to make
the dsterlination necessary, both from the standpoint of the Santa
Fe office and the field office?

A Ten days is not normally sufficient time for holding
a request for an administrative approval. |

Q Do you think that in many inst#nces that some of the
companies,.especlally major conpaniea who ha#e'large chain of
command to check ’throuvgh be;‘ore detemining whether they would
object or conéur with & given applicafion, do you feel at this
‘time it 1s sufficient for them to make a determination?

A In many cases, ten days in insufficlent.

‘Q Would you then recommend another period, other than ten
days? |

A I would, except for one reason, and I will come to that
in a minute. To get on with this, Paragraph {e) reads as follows:

“{e) With respect to a multiple completed well, the allow-
able of one zone, or reservoir, specified by the operator, shall
become effective on the date of completion, or the first day of
the calendar month, the same as if said well were singly completed
in the specified reservoir. Allowables of additional zones of
reservolrs shall become effective at 7:00 a.m. on the date on whic

the Commission -issues 1its order or otherwise ratifies the multiple

Q Let me interrupt you there, Mr. Nutter. In your experiehce
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"Now, I would Iike tG oifer a couple of observations here.
This provides that the allowable will become effective for a duall#
completed well on the first day of the calendar month or the date
of compietion for whichever zone the operator has chosen to producé.
I think this ought to be handled upon the approval of a C-104 and

c-110.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Nutter, in that respect, do you think

thét the rﬁle which now applies to the ¢ompletion of any well

should also apply to this?

A Yes, I think it should.

ﬁﬂs EORTER: This is in effect a new weil?

A Yes. Now, he has, Mr. Nicola, in his proposed rule here
has also stated that he thinks the date of allowable for the

additional zone in a dually completed well should be the date

that the Commission has issued its order rathér than the filing

N
-
k-
e
-

g

©
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for‘the multiple completion of the well. I think, again, though,
this should be handled upon a request for an allowable, and
approval of the request.

"(£f) Every multiple completed well shall be so eguipped,
operated, produced, and maintained that there will be no commingling
of the production from said formations. Upon request by4the
authorized agent of the Commission, any multiple completed well
shall be tested at any time to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the separation of sources 6f supply, such tests to be witnessed

by representatives of the Commission and by offseqmggera§9£§mif‘

M
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desired."

This concludes the proposed general rule which Phillips

has Bubmitted. Now, there are certain forms which --

Q Mr. Nutter, areyou at this time able to answer the i
question gbout the waiting periocd or would you care to uaitlongerr :
A No, sir, I will answer the question. Mr. Nicola, when
he was here also put in my hand three forms, which are taken from
the Book of Forms, which was adopted by the Interstate Compact
Commission at Tulsa, Oklahoma, during the annual meeting in
" December 1957. These forms are labelled Exhibits 2, 3, and &4
respectively. Exhibit No. 2 is the Interstate Cdﬁpact‘Commission'$
adopted application for multiple completion. This form, in the

bottom paragraph, states as follows:

“Should ali neéessary waivers aot accompany application,?
--and I have filled in ‘the name, New Mexico 0il Conservation |
Commission--"shall hold such application for a period of ten (10)
days from date of receipt in Santa Pe, ﬁew Mexico. If, after said
“ten day period, no protest or request for hearing is received in
the Santa Fe office, the appliéation’will‘then be processed.”

Now, I would be in accord with extending this ten day.perioh
to any reasonable length of time, twenty,.twenty-five, or thirty
days, providing that it won't upset the aim of the various companips

and the Interstate Compact Commission to have the form adopted.

Now, this form could be adopted and another number substituted in

—-——————f—~——shepe—£9puten_daysf——It—wea%d—ppobab;y—ba~at_least~a~s:ep,jJLJzua_ﬁ______
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right direction. We would still be aiming toward uniformity tn fo
with the other states. |
@ I have the greatest of sympathy with Mp. Nicola in his
effort to obtain uniformity in thevforns used by the other 0il
Conservation Commissions thoughout the country, but I think this
hearing is‘to See what MNew MNexico should do about dual completions
A I think ten days is a little bit short.
Q Now, what period would you recommend, Mr. Nutter?
A I think a minimum of twenty days should be provided.
@ Now, this Exhibit No. 2 is idemtified as an Application
for»nuitiple Completion;is it not? |
>A ?es, iﬁ is. |
Q And that is the‘same form to which the proposed rules
identified as Exhibit 1 refers in sub paragraph (c)?
A Yes, it is;
Q Will you proceed to identify Exhibit No. 3.
A Exhibit 3 is a packer setting report. The New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission at this present time has a similar

form known as the packer setting affidavit. There has been a treng

toward eliminating affidavits from regulatory body forms, and
perhaps the adoption of this packer setting report will'serves

the purpose that our present packer setting affidavit will serve.
In essence, it i3 exactly the same form that we usebat the present

time.

Q And is 1t the sagm;gagkgx;ﬁgixing report which is referred

—~

s
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to In sub paregreph (¢] of Rule 1IZ-AT
A Yes, sir it is.
Q As proposed in Exhibit No. 1?
A Yes, it isa.

Q Would you proceed to identify Exhibit No. 4,please?

A Eriibit No. 4 is a packer leskage test as adopted by thej

Interstate 0il Compact Commission. I wouldn't recommend the
adoption of this form at this time. Copies of this pfoposed fdnh
have been submitted to the engineers for the 0il Conservation
Commission in the Hobbs and the Aztec offices, and they are studyi]
it, and we can arrive at a suitable packer leakage test form

a little later on. We have a present form that is Seing used, an&
perﬁaps this form will be satiéfactbry. It depends on wh#t the

engineers in our other offices have to say about it. Now, on

Exhibit 2 1 have marked a couple of other changes, with Mr. Nicola#s

penmissioh, and he agreed that they would be satisfactory‘and
wald not change the body of the form too drastically. I have
provided that the Unit Letter, Section, Township, and acreage be _
used td identify the location of the well, as is on other Conserva
tion Commission forms. I have also scratched out the blocks for
intermediate zone completion, and have here two blocks for upper‘
and lower zohes.

Q Do you have any further recommendations to make in this
case, Mr. Nutter?

A Yes, sir. I also recommend that the por;}gp_of the

a1 e e o e e i oo
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ap“"'II"’Ep cation for multiple completion which requires & notary publlc
signature be scratched out and a certificate attached reading as

follows: "CRRTIFICATE: I, the undersigned, state that I am the

of the (company), and

mlﬂ anthoprized by 8aid company to make this report; and
thet this report was prepared under my supervision and direction

and that the facts stated therein are true, correct and complete

to the best of my knowledge.” and the man who files the applicatior

would sign it. A place for his signature 1is all that is provided.

Q Do you have any further reconnendations in this case?

A I recommend that the application for multiple completion
be adopted, that the packer setting repdrt be adcpted, that the
packer leakage test form be substituted, and that Phillips'
proposed Rule No. 112 be adopted w!“h modifications.

MR. PORTER: With your modifications?

A With other modifications too, possibly.

Q Mr. Nutter, woﬁld you recomméndxthe adoption of these
forms 2as nuibered forms? U

A The packer settihg report énd application for multiple

completion, yes.

MR. PAYNF: Mr. Nutter, to your knowledge, isn'‘t it often

the case that applicaQions for dual completions are recelived in
single copies? A Yes, sir.
MR. PAYNE: Would you recommend that the rule which we

write incorrorate a provision stating that carbon coples will be
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mailed to the district office in the area, and if in southeastern,
New Nexico, that a copy be sent to the Hobbs Engineering Committee.

-‘A Tﬁat might save some time, because it has been the
practice in the past to receive three coples in the:Santa Fe otfi;é
and mail a copy to the district office as well as the Eagineering
Guynitiee. Any way, direct mailing to those people would #aﬁe
some time. |

MR. PORTER: Under our present procedure, we have to

walt for the form to be processed or the application to be process*d

in the Hobbs office and returned to us?

A That is correct.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Nutter, did your recommendations provid
‘J’

for immediate approval if the application is accompanied by waive

or would you think that desirable?.

A I think that no approval should be given until the district

office of the 0il Conservation Commission which has Jjurisdiction
of the area in which the subject well is located has héd an
opportunity to examine the application and furnish the Santa Fe
office with a recommendztion. Fér that reason, I think 1t would
be impossible to grant immediate approval.

| MR. PORTER: But it might be granted before tne twenty
day waiting period?

A Yes, sir, that's posSible.
MR. PORTER: If those conditions were met?

A Yes, sir, that's rilght.
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. RE: . er, when jou recommended, In the
case of a new Pool, that the fr:

to be set tar.htcring. you did not mean to imply that we would

MR. PAYNE: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) mpr. Nutter, would you permit the adnini}-

trative approval of dual completions in those areas which have

A Yes, I wouid, Providing the duaa completion is within

one mile of g well that hgs already been the
and 18 in the Same zone,

Subject of a hearing

! .
% Q@ That woulgd require Substantital rev
i Exhibit 1 then, wouldn't 149

A Yes, 1t probably would.

MR. PORTER: You mean to include those wells within a

mile limit from the pool?

' MR. COOLEY: No, sir. Mp. Nutter, would yoy rephrase

your answer please,

well which is cutside of a pool, and the dual completion was

authorized for two certain Zones,

a well which 18 located within one mile of
.2 X&.1 which

the we{}yyﬁ}ch has

—— —
R I S

Alstige e ;s P2y M g ’
Phone (Hape! 36671 ]




already been authorized by a hearing, then I think administretive
approval should be granted, or it would be eligible for considera-
tion of administrative approval.

MR. PORTER: That answered my question. |

. Ur2: l!r Nutter, don the packer Ieahp test nm¢ :

‘which you roce.ondad include tho spucc for c::-iuion approva:n

A I didn't recommend the packer leakage test report, Nr.
Utz. I have one here which has been submitted to the district
offices for their study, and it does not have a place for approvai
by the CGIﬁiaiion‘or the packer leakage test.

| }!R. UTZ: Doﬁit you recosmend that it shonid'have?'

A I think the packer_leakage test should be approved.

MR, PORTER: By a distriét representative?

A Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Does your recommended rule provide for notice
before that packer legkaga.test so that the Commission may witness
such test?

A This rule says: '"lUpon request by the authorized agent
of the Commission, any multiple cqmpleted well shall be tested

at any time to demonstrate the effectiveness of the separation

T

of sources of supply, such tests to be witnegssed by the representa
tives of the Commissicn and by offset operators if desired."
Now, this says upon the request of the Commission that the well

be tested. I think that there is a requirement that the well

be tested upon the initial completion of the well, and this provides
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15 here that 1t be witnessed by representatives of the Commission,)
eo 1t automatically provides that they would notify the Commission.
Xt p@oh#bly should be claritied. Thatts among those things that
are included in those provisos in the dual completion orders which
| have been entered heretofore, and which should be continued. A
mumber of them should be continued either in the rule or ina

memorandum as Mr. Cooley suggested.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr.
Nutter?

MR. SANDERS: John Senders with Magnolia. I have some
questions.

o CROSS EXAMINATION

BY: MR. SANDERS:

Q Mr. Nutter, do you recommend then that the type of
equipment, to be approved adminlstratively, be specified in the
order?

A It would be specified in the apblication. On the back
of the application for multiple completion, there 1s.an,examplé
diagram, which is not the diagram to be used, tut an example of
how the diagram for your dual completion should be sketehed. It
provides for all of the various components that make up the dual
completion to be listed and shown on the application, and I don't
know, 1it's a legal question as to whether you can dually complete

a well in any other fashion other than what you have applied for.

I think, perhaps, it shoul Q _that it will
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lations which may be approved."” I understood you to say that

‘reservoirs herein requested to be used for multiple somplstion

‘answer is yes, then it would be eligible for consideration by

be campleted as applied for.

Q What I was trying to clarify is, in this proposal by
Phillips, in Rule 112, thia Pargarph B. This paragraph recites:
"This ptragr&phrqpould recite the general types and relative |
position of reservoirs and the type of types of mechanical inatal-

you had a 1list of them that you would recogmehd they be approvéd.

A Yes, sir. Not of the reservoir. There is also a questign

on this application for multiple completion that says, "Have the
heretofore been approved for multiple campleﬁion by the New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission after notice and hearing?" If the

administrative approval, if the answer is no, then this would have
to have an application for a hearing. The second question reads:
"Identify one instance (operator, lease, well number) wherein

the New Hexico 0il Conservation Commission has granted multiple

completion involving these same reservoirs in the field." so the

application would take care of that requirement. There has to havl‘

been one previous dual completion authorized by a hearing, and then

I would recommend that the following dual completlion be eligible

for administrative approval, gas-gas dual completicn flowing through

the casing and the tubing, the casing annulus and the ﬁubing;
gas-0ll dual completion flowing the gas through the casing and the

01l through the tubing; oil-gas dual completion, flowing the oil
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he y means [ <OV 88 y an ¢
through the casing; an o0il-oil dual completion utilizing parallel
strings of tubing, and the tubing size requirements would be two
inch, two and a half rincn, or two and one-sixteenth inch Hydriil
"CS" tubing, or iarger.
| MR. SAMDERS: That 1s all.

ua_ﬂéonrsk: Are there any further questions of Mr.
Nutter? -

MR. COOLEY: I have no further questions of the witness.
I would like, however, to make a formal offer of Exhibits 1 throug*
6 in this case.

MR. PORTER: Without objection they will be admitted.
Does anyone have anything further to offer in this case?

MR. PAYNE: I have a statement to read, Er. Commissioneri

MR. PORTER: Just a minute. Mr. Sanders has a statement|

MR. SANDERS: John Sanders with Magnolia. Magnolia
Petroleum Company is in agreement that administrative approval of
dual completions is needed; that Hagholia would prefer a blanket
order without specifylng equipment‘covering the following points:

Application to explain equipment in the procedure which has been

outlined here; all operators in the field to be notified, and offset

operators to be notified of any sibsequent dual, and»if any objectipn

is forth coming, a hearing should be held. This differs from

what has been recommended here; and we recommend approval of the

21

first dual in a well, the .first dual in a field without a hearing,
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provided all operators are in agreement.
MR. POBTER: All operators in the pool?
MR. SANDERS: There i1s no objection to all gperators.

We reél that by not specifying equipment, that it will give more

it shouldn't be set forth in the order, but will be able to
contimue to approvettﬁit equipment.

MR. CURRENS: Dan Currens with Pan American Corporation.
Pan American is in accord with the Commission on this, that we
do need some method for administrative.approval of oil-0il dual

completions and oil-gas Gual completions by the methods Mr. Nutter

outlined here today; parallel tubing strings, or in the one instanTe,

cross-over assembly utilizing in each case a packer. We think
that this will make a more efficient operation on the part of
the operator as well as remove an unnecessary burden from the
Commission.

MR. PORTER: The Commission favors the latter part of
your statement.

MR, PAYNE: Statement of Humble 011 and Refining Compaay
relative to Case No. 1443.

Humble is in favor of the proposal to revise Rule 112—A:

to permit administrative approval of oil over gas and oil-oil dual
completions. Humble recommends that any rule adopted should

provide for adequate notice to all offset operators affected by

any _proposed approval. Clarence E, Hinkle, attorney for Humble.

,latitnie'to the ¢ommission, and once the equipment has been appzovfd,




WR. PORTER: Does anybody have anything further to offer

in this case? Take the case under advisement and the hearing is

adjourned.
| RSN
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I, J. A. Trujillo, Notary Public in and for the County of
Berhalkllo, State of New Mexico, dqﬁﬁareby certify that the fore-
_geing and attached Transcript of Proceedings was reported by me
in Stenotype at the time and place hereinbefore set forth; that
same was théreafter transcribed into typewritten transeript by me,
and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of
ny knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal, this the 3rd day of June, 1958,
in the City 6f Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New

VHexicu.
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